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ROBERT V. RATTS
Consulting Petroleum Engineer
1209 BIRCH ~ o
HURST, TExas 76053 R ECEIVED
AC 817/282-1221

MAR 22 1973
0.C.C.

ARTESIA, OFFICK

March 20, 1973

Mr. W. A. Gressett
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 Re: Klabzuba, Munson & Seaman

; White Lease

: Race Track Devonian Field
Dear Mr, Gressett:

With regard to your letter of March 14, we find that your

records are correct. We have been misreading the allowable
sheet and using the top allowsble of 64 barrels as the allowable

and not the 18 barrels.

As you know, the oil is trucked from this lease and the
severe weather has hampered oil hauling. This, plus some
mechanical problems, which we have now corrected, has cut
production. '

The well is producing approximately 45 barrels of oil per
dey. How can we correct the allowable problem and get things
in proper order? Your help will be greatly appreciated.

Thank you. .

Sincerely,

Ty Sl

Robert V. Ratts
Agent,

Klabzuba, Munson & Seaman
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